MEMO—Office of the Principal

Date: November 9, 2011

To: Dr. Kent Mutchler

From: Mr. Tom Rogers

Re: Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award

I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education
students whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the Tradition of
Excellence Award. On Monday, November 14, 2011 we will present to the Board of Education the
following students.

A. Boys Cross Country State Qualifier:
Michael Bianchina

This athlete qualified to compete at the IHSA Class 3A Boys State Cross Country Meet held
November 5, 2011. The boys’ cross country team is coached by Bob Thomson.

B. Girls Golf State Qualifier:
Abby Luchtenburg

This athlete qualified to compete at the IHSA Class AA State Girls Golf Finals held
October 14-15, 2011. The girls’ golf team is coached by Eric Hatczel.

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva District #304.
Thank you for this opportunity.



